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������� FW: WMATA Eisenhower Metro and MTPD District II Substation projects

�

From: melissa.barlow@dot.gov [mailto:melissa.barlow@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:35 AM 
To: katie.grasty@dot.gov; Ashe, James A. 
Subject: FW: WMATA Eisenhower Metro and MTPD District II Substation projects 

fyi 

Melissa P. Barlow 
Community Planner
Federal Transit Administration I DC Metro
1990 K Street, NW I Suite 510 
Washington, DC 20006
202.219.3565 (o) I 202.219.3545 (f) 
melissa.barlow@dot.gov

From: Tylan_Dean@fws.gov [mailto:Tylan_Dean@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:08 AM 
To: Barlow, Melissa (FTA) 
Subject: WMATA Eisenhower Metro and MTPD District II Substation projects 

Greetings.

We received your request for concurrence regarding the two projects referenced above. You had used out on-
line project review process to evaluate the potential effects of the proposed projects on federally listed 
threatened and endangered species and bald eagles. Based on a cursory evaluation of your reviews, we concur 
with your determinations. Please note that through our online project review process, you are able to generate a 
self-certification letter that serves as our official response when you make determinations of "no effect" and 
"not likely to adversely affect." In the future, please print this letter whenever your reviews result in these 
conclusions. When you send us your project review package that includes the self-certification letter, we will 
maintain records of your review and compliance. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Tylan Dean 
Assistant Supervisor 
Endangered Species & Conservation Planning Assistance 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
Virginia Field Office 
6669 Short Lane 
Gloucester, Virginia 23061 
phone - 804-693-6694 x 166 
fax - 804-693-9032 
visit us at: http://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/





United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Ecological Services
6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, Virginia 23061

Date:

Online Project Review Certification Letter

Project Name:

Dear Applicant:

Thank you for using the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) Virginia Field Office online
project review process.  By providing this letter in conjunction with your project review package,
you are certifying that you have completed the online project review process for the referenced
project in accordance with all instructions provided, using the best available information to reach
your conclusions.  This letter, and the enclosed project review package, completes the review of
your project in accordance with the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (16 U.S.C. 1531-1544, 87
Stat. 884), as amended (ESA), and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (16 U.S.C. 668-
668c, 54 Stat. 250), as amended (Eagle Act).  This letter also provides information for your
project review under the National Environmental Policy Act (National Environmental Policy Act
of 1969 (P.L. 91-190, 42 U.S.C. 4321-4347, 83 Stat. 852), as amended.  A copy of this letter and
the project review package must be mailed to this office at the address on the letterhead for this
certification to be valid.  This letter and the project review package will be maintained in our
records.

The species conclusions table in the enclosed project review package summarizes your ESA and
Eagle Act conclusions.  These conclusions resulted /or

and critical habitat and/or
regarding potential effects of your proposed project.  We

certify that the use of the online project review process in strict accordance with the instructions
provided as documented in the enclosed project review package results in reaching the
appropriate determinations.  Therefore, we concur with the

determinations for listed species and critical habitat
for projects eagles.  Additional coordination with this office is not

needed.

Candidate species are not legally protected pursuant to the ESA.  However, the Service
encourages consideration of these species by avoiding adverse impacts to them.  Please contact
this office for additional coordination if your project action area contains candidate species.

Should project plans change or if additional information on the distribution of listed species,
critical habitat, or bald eagles becomes available, this determination may be reconsidered.  This
certification letter is valid for one year.



Applicant Page 2

Information about the online project review process including instructions and use, species
information, and other information regarding project reviews within Virginia is available at our
website http://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/endspecies/project_reviews.html.  If you
have any questions, please contact Tylan Dean of this office at (804) 693-6694, extension 166.

Sincerely,

/s/ Cynthia A. Schulz

Cindy Schulz
Supervisor
Virginia Field Office

Enclosures - project review package






















